From: Steven Chaimowitz <S.Chaim@chemtech.net>

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 11:56 AM
To: 'Benfield, Beau'

Cc: 'Walls, Kristen'

Subject: RE: Sample shipment

Attachments: m1319coc.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please be advised that due to the amount of sediment in the vials for sample “BP-TT-VPB-RW6-GW-258-260" the lab will
need to combine the volume of the two vials to make 1 sample for analysis. That being said there will not be remaining
volume should reanalysis be needed. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Steven Chaimowitz
Project Manager

CHEMTECH

284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092
Direct: (908) 728-3147
s.chaim@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net
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Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any
computer.

From: Benfield, Beau [mailto:Beau.Benfield@tetratech.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 8:33 AM

To: Steven Chaimowitz <S.Chaim@chemtech.net>

Cc: Walls, Kristen <Kristen.Walls@tetratech.com>

Subject: Sample shipment

Hi Steven,
Tracking number for the sample mentioned this morning: 772811808320
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Thanks,
Beau Benfield
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